



STATE OF CALIFORNIA  
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION  
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

November 21, 2025

James Andrew Vidak, Individually and  
O/B/O Vidak for Senate 2022



Kelly Lawler, Individually and  
O/B/O Vidak for Senate 2022  
Via Email: [kellylawler@thekalgroup.com](mailto:kellylawler@thekalgroup.com)

**No Action Closure Letter re FPPC No. 2025-00113; James Andrew Vidak, Vidak for Senate 2022, Kelly Lawler**

Dear James Andrew Vidak, Kelly Lawler, and Vidak for Senate 2022:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act.<sup>1</sup> This letter is in response to a referral from the Franchise Tax Board's ("FTB") Political Reform Audit Program resulting from an audit of the above-referenced committee for the period of January 1, 2018 through June 30, 2021. Based on a review of the FTB audit report, the Enforcement Division is closing this matter without further action.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at (279)237-3764 or [bcastillo@fppc.ca.gov](mailto:bcastillo@fppc.ca.gov).

Sincerely,

*Bridgette Castillo*

Bridgette Castillo  
Senior Commission Counsel  
Enforcement Division

cc: Franchise Tax Board; [danielle.moscato@ftb.ca.gov](mailto:danielle.moscato@ftb.ca.gov); [Ramandeep.Kaur@ftb.ca.gov](mailto:Ramandeep.Kaur@ftb.ca.gov); [andrea.vanwallegghem@ftb.ca.gov](mailto:andrea.vanwallegghem@ftb.ca.gov)

---

<sup>1</sup> The Political Reform Act—sometimes simply referred to as the Act—is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in sections 18104 through 18998 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations.